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CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
Qctober 22, 2020

John Moore

Environmental Superintendent

Western Refining, Southwest Inc., Gallup Refinery
92 Giant Crossing Road

Galiup, New Mexico 87301

RE:  APPROVAL
REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TIME
WESTERN REFINING SOUTHWEST INC., GALLUP REFINERY
EPA ID # NMD000333211
HWB-WRG-MISC

Dear Mr. Moore:

The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) has received the Marathon Petroleum
Company LP dba Western Refining Southwest Inc., Gallup Refinery {the Permittee) Request for
Extension of Time (Request), dated October 9, 2020 and received October 14, 2020. The
Permittee requests to extend the due dates as listed for the following submittals:

RPN

Rail Car Loading Area Gasoline Release - RTC June 29, 2020 November 15, 2020
AM - Spill Report for T35 Oil Water Release - RTC | July 31, 2020 November 15, 2020
Rail Car Loading Area -Gasoline Release - IWP August 31, 2020 December 31, 2020
2015/2016 Annual Groundwater Report - RTC April 5, 2019 November 15, 2020
Geotechnical Report - RTC August 17, 2020 November 15, 2020
AOC 30 Assessment Report June 30, 2020 November 15, 2020
AOC 26 Assessment Report September 30, 2020 | November 30, 2020







From: Caitlin Fields

To: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: Moore, John; McCartney, Gregory J.; Heidi Jones
Subject: [EXT] Gallup Submittal Extension Requests
Date: Friday, October 9, 2020 11:13:05 AM
Attachments: imaqge001.png

202010 NMEDExtension LTR.pdf

Good Morning,

Please find an Extension Request for Gallup NMED Submittals attached. Please contact John Moore
if you have any questions or comments. A hard copy is also being mailed out today.

Have a good weekend.
Caitlin

Caitlin Fields
Associate Engineer

1252 Commerce Drive
Laramie, Wyoming 82070
(307) 745-7474 (phone)
(307) 745-7729 (fax)

www.trihydro.com

Trihydro

Follow us:

Sign up to receive industry updates in your inbox.

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: This electronic message is intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged and confidential, the disclosure of which is governed by applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this information is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by either email
or telephone. Please destroy the related message. Thank you for your cooperation.
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\saaarian Western Refining Southwest, Inc.

A subsidiary of Marathon Petroleum Corporation

92 Giant Crossing Road
Jamestown, NM 87347
Tel: 505.722.3833

October 9, 2020

Mr. Kevin Pierard, Chief
New Mexico Environmental Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Bldg. 1
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: Request for Extension of Time
Western Refining Southwest, Inc. - Gallup Refinery
EPA ID #NMD000333211

Dear Mr. Pierard:

Following up on the original Request for Extension of Time dated August 14, 2020, Western
Refining Southwest, Inc. (Western Refining) is requesting an extension of time pursuant to Section
I1.J.12 of our RCRA Post-Closure Permit (October 2013, Modified September 2017) EPA ID NM
No. NM000333211 (RCRA Permit). For your reference, Western Refining has been having routine
discussions to keep New Mexico Environmental Department (NMED) apprised of the status of
various investigations and results at the refinery. In the second quarter, we notified NMED about the
company’s reduction of third-party contractors at the Refinery and the likely impact it would have
on being able to meet certain reporting and field activities due dates. Pursuant to our discussions,
Western Refining is submitting this additional request for an extension of the reports listed below.
Preliminary field activities have commenced during the third quarter 2020 and will continue into

2021,

Because we are dependent on contractor availability to complete these written reports, we are
proposing the following revised schedule:

~_ Report | Current Due Date Proposed Due Date
Rail Car Loading Area Gasoline June 29, 2020 November 15, 2020
Release — RTC
Approval with Mods — Spill July 31, 2020 November 15, 2020
Report for T35 Oil Water Release
—RTC






Mr. Pierard
Request for Extension — Gallup Refinery
Page 2 of 2

Rail Car Loading Area — Gasoline
Release — Investigation Work

August 31, 2020

December 31, 2020

Plan
2015/2016 Annual Groundwater April 5, 2019 November 15, 2020
Report — RTC

Geotechnical Report — RTC

August 17, 2020

November 15, 2020

AOC 30 Assessment Report

June 30, 2020

November 15, 2020

AOC 26 Assessment Report

September 30, 2020

November 30, 2020

In addition to the above listed documents, NMED recent communications require submittal of

Investigation of Work Plan No. 2 Area of Concern 35 Disapproval Response, SWMU-1

Investigation Report Disapproval Response, Facility Wide Groundwater Monitoring Work Plan —
Updates for 2020 Disapproval Response, and Response to Approval with Modifications Facility

Wide Groundwater Monitoring Plan — Updates for 2019 Response to Approval that will be

submitted by December 31, 2020. Western Refining appreciates NMED’s consideration of our
request for an extension of time. If you have any questions or comments, do not hesitate to contact

me at 505-722-0205 or via email at JMoore5@Marathonpetroleum.com.

Sincerely,

Western Refining Southwest, Inc.

NS

John Moore, P.E.
Environmental Superintendent
Gallup Refinery

Cc: C. Chavez, OCD
D. Cobrain, NMED
H. Jones, Trihydro













From: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Brancard, Bill, EMNRD
Subject: Gallup refinery
Date: Monday, August 3, 2020 9:17:02 AM

Good Morning,

Director Sandoval received word from Marathon late-Friday that they are shutting down the refinery
East of Gallup. We need to figure out a regulatory path forward. She would like at least the
framework of a plan by the end of the week. Let’s talk.

Jim Griswold

Qil Conservation Division

5200 Oakland NE, Suite 100
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113
505.660.1067
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From: Moore, John

To: Chavez, Carl J. EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] WQCC 20.6.2.3103D NMAC Effective Today: Amended Numerical Standards
Date: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 2:48:46 PM

Thank you Carl. I'll take a look at it. Stay safe and healthy.

John Moore, P.E.
Environmental Superintendent

JM oore5@M arathonpetroleum.com

MPC — Gallup Refinery
Phone: (505) 722-0205
Mobile: (505) 879-7643

www.M arathonpetroleum.com

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 2:33 PM

To: Moore, John <JMoore5@ Marathonpetroleum.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] WQCC 20.6.2.3103D NMAC Effective Today: Amended Numerical Standards

:John,

Good afternoon. Hope you and staff are all doing well and safe during this COVID-19 Pandemic
Situation in the U.S.

Please refer to the above subject regulations and revise any applicable sections for future refinery
reports to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division.

Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you.

Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099)

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (Albuquerque Office)

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department

5200 Oakland Avenue, NE

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113

Ph. (505) 660-7923

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle,
and move forward with therest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to:

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD and see “ Publications’)
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From: Chavez, Carl J. EMNRD

To: Moore, John; elizabeth.bisbeykuehn@state.nmn.us
Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Vail, Vanessa A

Subject: RE: Gallup Refinery

Date: Thursday, April 16, 2020 11:27:00 AM

John, et al.

Received and transmitted.

Thank you.

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

From: Moore, John <JMoore5@Marathonpetroleum.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 11:18 AM

To: elizabeth.bisbeykuehn@state.nmn.us

Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV <dave.cobrain@state.nm.us>; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
<Carll.Chavez@state.nm.us>; Vail, Vanessa A <VAVail@Marathonpetroleum.com>
Subject: [EXT] Gallup Refinery

Importance: High

Ms. Bisbey-Kuehn,

Please see the attached correspondence regarding the operating status of the Gallup Refinery. A
hard copy will follow in the mail. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

John Moore, P.E.
Environmental Superintendent

JM oore5@M arathonpetroleum.com

MPC — Gallup Refinery
92 Giant Crossing Road
Gallup, NM 87301
Phone: (505) 722-0205
Mobile: (505) 879-7643

www.M arathonpetroleum.com
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